
 Regular Meeting AGENDA, June 7, 2023 | Page 1 of 2 
 

NEWTON FALLS CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, June 7, 2023; 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
612 WEST BROAD STREET 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS  CITY ADMINISTRATION 
     
Ward 1 Gideon Fetterolf  City Manager Pamela Priddy 
Ward 2 John Baryak  Law Director Brad Bryan 
Ward 3 Tesa Spletzer  Finance Director Sean Housley 
Ward 4 Kevin Rufener  City Clerk Michael Acomb 
At- Large Julie Stimpert    
Mayor Kenneth Kline    

 

I. Call to Order 
II. Pledge of Allegiance / Silent Prayer 

III. Roll Call 
IV. Special Presentations by Staff Members or Invited Consultants 
V. Public Comments (Agenda Items Only) 

VI. Reports 
a. Mayor  
b. Council Members 
c. Finance Director 
d. Law Director 
e. City Manager 

Changes To Tonight’s Agenda 
 

VII. Approval of Previous Minutes 
Caucus Minutes May 3, 2023 
Regular Meeting Minutes May 17, 2023 
 

VIII. Public Hearings 
ORDINANCE 2023-18    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING SECTION 141.07 OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 
PERTAINING TO THE POLICE CHIEF 
 

IX. Unfinished Business 
ORDINANCE 2023-18    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING SECTION 141.07 OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 
PERTAINING TO THE POLICE CHIEF 
 
 



 Regular Meeting AGENDA, June 7, 2023 | Page 2 of 2 
 

X. New Business 
MOTION      Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
A Motion to Appoint Village Finance Director Sean Housley as the Village RITA RCOG 
Delegate and City Manager Pamela Priddy as the Village RITA RCOG Alternate Delegate. 
 

XI. Public Comments 
XII. Closing Remarks 

XIII. Motion to Recess into Executive Session (If Necessary) 
XIV. Adjournment 



 

NEWTON FALLS CITY COUNCIL 
CAUCUS MINUTES 
Wednesday, May 3, 2023; 5:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
612 WEST BROAD STREET 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS  CITY ADMINISTRATION 
     
Ward 1 Gideon Fetterolf  City Manager Pamela Priddy 
Ward 2 John Baryak  Law Director Brad Bryan 
Ward 3 Tesa Spletzer  Finance Director Sean Housley 
Ward 4 Kevin Rufener  City Clerk Michael Acomb 
At- Large Julie Stimpert    
Mayor Kenneth Kline    

 

I. Call to Order 
Mayor Kline called the meeting to order at 5:01 pm 

II. Pledge of Allegiance / Silent Prayer 
III. Roll Call 

Council Present: Councilperson Fetterolf, Councilperson Baryak, Councilperson Spletzer, 
Councilperson Stimpert, Mayor Kline 
Council Absent:  
Staff Present: Clerk Acomb, Law Director Bryan, Finance Director Housley 
Staff Absent: City Manager Priddy 

IV. Unfinished/New Business 

Ms. Spletzer recused herself from the meeting because her mother bought a condo with this 
association several weeks ago. 

Mayor Kline stated that the Council will caucus regarding the Verlay Condominium’s request for 
the private road to become a dedicated Village Street and that the Village erect streetlights. 

Mr. Young, Managing agent for Verlay 1 and Kenny Layshock, Managing agent for Verlay 2 were 
in attendance with 4 additional representatives from the association. Mr. Young provided 
information to council including: 

1. Mr. Lynch previously encouraged them to complete a petition and bring the issue to Council. 
2. The association wishes to enhance security with streetlights and improve the road itself. 
3. The Council received the information before the meeting.  
4. Mr. Young worked with Ms. Priddy and Ms. Spletzer to bring the issue forward to the 

Council. At that time, Ms. Priddy recommended waiting until a permanent City Manager 
could be hired. Recently, she brought the issue forward for a vote and it did not pass. 

5. He summarized the information provided to Council (attached) and asked for 
reconsideration of the most recent vote against the project, including consideration for the 
list of concessions that Verlay offers if street dedication is approved.  



 

6. He stated that street dedication would lighten the burden of 43 homeowners who pay taxes 
on their condos. 

Mr. Baryak asked if the street lighting would be paid by Verlay. Mr. Young said “no”, if 
dedication occurs then the Village should pay for the lighting. Mr. Baryak spoke against that 
idea stating that the project was never completed properly. Mr. Young stated that the Village 
Law Director should address any perceived deficiencies with the completion of the project that 
occurred 18 years ago.  

Mr. Baryak asked for a list of improvements that have been made since completion. Mr. Young 
stated that only the asphalt has been maintained. Ms. Stimpert stated that the packet of 
information was provided by Mr. Young to the Council on April 24 and the Council only received 
it tonight. Mr. Young agreed. Ms. Stimpert asked for clarification regarding the dedication 
program and requirements. Mr. Bryan stated that certain things have to be done prior to the 
dedication. He stated that he does not know all of the requirements but would be able to 
research those and present them to Council. 

It was stated by Mr. Young that other roads that did not meet those requirements have been 
dedicated. 

Mr. Fetterolf stated the roads are in bad shape and the proposed improvements seem 
insufficient. He expressed concerns that curbing is absent, and a dedication would likely bring 
more traffic. Mr. Young responded that they have performed 1 mill and overlay and that all 
maintenance efforts have been conducted according to industry standards. He believes the road 
has a standard base and in 2024 it will receive a mill and overlay. The Association has worked 
hard to ensure no special assessments will be part of the project completion. Mr. Fetterolf spoke 
against the efforts of the property owner’s association to maintain the property stating that they 
have not done enough. 

Mr. Baryak advocated that the association must ensure that everything that needs to be fixed, 
must be fixed prior to earning his vote. Mr. Young stated that this process, coming before 
Council, is what the previous City Manager had asked them to do. 

Mr. Rufener asked if any feedback from the Superintendents has been received. Mr. Housley 
shared the following on behalf of the Superintendents: (1) The sewer line will be maintained by 
Verlay; (2) Regarding streets and storm sewers, it is unclear sure if streets meet specifications of 
the city. It has been suggested that a to bore study be conducted to determine the base thickness. 
A formal study of the streets needs to be conducted, and (3) Mr. George has stated that the 
Village should not be installing poles and lights. 

Mr. Rufener reminded all of the history from the original time: Verlay was given the choice to 
meet city requirements or establish a private development. An agreement was made, and Verlay 
chose to become a private development by not meeting the city requirements of the time. Mr. 
Housley stated that no superintendent saw a benefit to the community, but they also do not have 
the packet from Mr. Young. 

Mrs. DeAngelo, resident, stated that they pay taxes and receive nothing in return. She stated 
that other properties don’t meet the requirements. She asked for consideration so that their tax 
money can go for something. She said she will provide a list of roads that did not meet the city 
requirements and were still dedicated by Council. Mr. Baryak asked Mrs. DeAngelo if the city 



 

mowed the grass. She said yes and that she did not learn that the road had never been dedicated 
until after she bought.  

Mr. Layshok spoke that Mr. Eberhart, previous City Manager, had permitted Harding Avenue 
Prospect Street, each 16-18 feet wide to be dedicated. The Verlay street is 26 feet wide. He 
argued that all utility installations were up to code and the streets were built to the city code of 
the time.  He maintains that the property was built correctly and up to city requirements. Mr. 
Baryak stated that he knew it was put in cheap so they could sell the units. Mr. Layshok stated 
that Baryak was correct, with the exception of the utilities, expenses were kept low so that units 
could be sold at the low price point that was necessary for success in Newton Falls. 

Mr. Fetterolf addressed the tax issue. He stated that residents pay an association fee and the 
County assesses a property tax based on the land value of the individual condo. 

Mr. Housley asked some questions about the information packet, particularly the expenditures 
report.  He wanted to know if any cash reserves exist for the future expenditures. Currently there 
is $140,000 in reserves. Is the association willing to dedicate a portion of that money towards 
the street lights? Mr. Young said they are willing to work out a mutually beneficial deal. How 
much of the reserves can be set to bring streets up to code? Mr. Young stated that the 
association will not have the money to do that. It was stated that most property taxes go to the 
schools. The city only has a 1% income tax with forgiveness. Mr. Housley advised the Council 
that there is no financial benefit to the city to dedicate the street. 

Ms. Stimpert asked if Council could conduct a study with a five to ten year plan? Mr. Housley 
stated that no superintendent sees value in the project. The law director stated that a process 
probably exists to install streetlights without the village owning the poles, but the project is best 
viewed as a whole rather than in parts. There are immediate maintenance costs associated with 
this project.  

Mr. Baryak reminded the Council that the developers chose their path and do not deserve 
special consideration with respect to the rest of the community. At the time of development, the 
superintendents of the time didn’t support the development as it was being done and now the 
developers want special consideration when they made their own choice to become a private 
development. 

 
V. Adjournment 

Mayor Kline called for a motion to adjourn the caucus at 5:49 pm.  
Moved by: Mr. Baryak    Seconded by: Mr. Fetterolf 

No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes 
The motion passed 4-0. The meeting was adjourned. 
 

APPROVED: 
          

 ________________________________________ 
ATTEST:                                                                                                         Kenneth Kline, Mayor 
 
__________________________________________________________ 
Michael Acomb, Council Clerk 



Young's Property Management
. 1461 South Blvd. e Kent , O H 44240-6233

Apr i l 24, 2023 330-297-1696

Ci ty o f Newton Falls
6 1 2 W . B r o a d St reet

N e w t o n Fa l l s , O H 4 4 4 4 4

To W h o m It M a y Concern:

I represent the Ver lay Condomin ium Association, and on the Association?s behalf, I am

contact ing you regarding the dedication o f East River Road.

As I believe you are aware, East River Road is a private road that crosses several
parcels, most o f wh i ch are the Association?s Common Element property. As submitted to Pamela

S. Priddy, C i t y Manager, on November 30, 2022, I have again enclosedap e t i t i o n to dedicate

East River Road containing the signature o f every Associat ion member, along w i t h the three
addit ional owners o f parcels on which East River Road is constructed. In preparation o f m y
attendance o f the caucus on M a y 3, 2023 at 5:30 p.m., prior to the regular Counci l meeting, I
have also attached informat ion I feel w i l l be beneficial in the decision making process.

I wou ld l ike to thank you for taking the t ime to review this information and for helping
to faci l i tate the dedication process. Should you have any questions or wish to further discuss this

matter pr ior to the meeting, please do not hesitate to telephone me. Otherwise, I look forward to

answering any questions you may have at the upcoming meeting.

aging Agent
m Association

H Y / b y
Enclosure
ce: Mayor, Ken Kl ine Wastewater Superintendent, M i ke Novo tny

C i ty Manager, Pamela S. Priddy Law Director, Brad Bryan

Zoning Administrator, John Spelich City Clerk
Council Members: Tesa Spletzer, Julie Stimpert,
John Baryak, Keven Rufener, and Gideon Fetterol f

Finance Director, Sean Housley

Electr ic Dept. Superintendent, W i l l i a m George
Street & Maintenance Dept., Crew Chief, Rich Coss

Board o f Directors, Ver lay Condominium Associat ion
L & V Associates, L L C & Verlay I I Condo. Assoc., Ken Layshock
f i l e

Spec ia l i z i ng in C o n d o m i n i u m & H o m e o w n e r A s s o c i a t i o n M a n a g e m e n t



April 24, 2023

A s s o c i a t i o n / O w n e r C o n c e s s i o n s :

Snow Plowing and Salting
Sewer Service lines up to L i f t Station
Secondary Water Lines
Storm Water Lines

Ci ty Sidewalk Installation ? i f required by Ci ty

C i t y R e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s :

Roadway Preventative Maintenance and Replacement
Catch Basin Maintenance and Capital Repairs
Street L igh t Installation, Maintenance and Capital Repairs

In order to accurately fund Associat ion reserve accounts for Capital Improvements, the

Associat ion has completed a Reserve Analysis performed by Archi tectural Engineering
Consul t ing F i rm, Reserve Advisors, Inc. on Apr i l 26, 2021. Be low is their L i fe Analysis

o f the property elements which includes the Private Roadway (East River Road). Be low
are the costs anticipated for the next 30 years in the attached Reserve Expenditures
spreadsheet.

Asphalt Pavement, Streets, M i l l and Overlay $ 78,795.00 - recommend schedule

for mi l l and overlay
2024

A s p h a l t Pavemen t , Streets, T o t a l Rep lacemen t $ 2 3 2 , 5 7 9 . 0 0 ? r e c o m m e n d s c h e d u l e

for total replacement
2 0 4 2

A s p h a l t Pavemen t , Streets, Es t ima ted Costs

f o r C r a c k F i l l & M i n o r A s p h a l t Repa i r $ 2 ,500 .00 ? A n n u a l l y

Catch Basins, Inspections and Capital Repairs $ 5,731.00 ? recommend schedule
2024

In order to provide Counci l w i th Street L igh t ing options I have attached a formal

proposal from Thompson Electric, Inc. to supply and install (9) LED post toppers on
fiberglass poles. Addit ional ly, I have enclosed a site map depicting proposed street l ight
locations and post topper data information.

Street L igh t Cost $ 36,000.00 ? (9) L E D toppers and

poles

Issues tha t w i l l r e q u i r e add i t i ona l discussion, i f approved :

Property Survey, Plat and Legal description and County f i l i ng o f C i t y Ordinance.



P E T I T I O N

City of Newton Falls, Ohio
w o w e 2 a , 2021

To the Council o f the City o f Newton Falls, Ohio:

We are owners o f 100% o f the area and lots and lands to be transferred to the City through

dedication as the road currently exists. We petition the Council to accept title to the entire length
o f East River Road AS-IS.

We, indiv idual ly , and collectively, and fo r our successors and assigns, further consent and

request that all legislation required to be enacted to permit the road dedication to commence
immediately to be enacted at one City Council meeting.

We, individually and collectively, agree that we wi l l not contest, in a judic ia l or administrative

proceeding, the dedication o f our property to the City.

W e further represent and agree that the signator ies to th is Pet i t ion have f u l l r i gh t and author i ty

to s ign th is Pet i t ion and no other signatures or approvals are required.

T h i s Pet i t ion m a y be s igned i n several counterparts, each o f w h i c h shall be deemed an original .

P e t i t i o n e r ( P r o p e r t y O w n e r ) S i g n a t u r e ( a n d T i t l e i f P a r c e l N u m b e r ( s )

P e t i t i o n e r is no t an

I n d i v i d u a l

D a n i e l + E a r l e . 2033 East R ive r R d #2

D i o n i 3 i o Parcel #53-265187

2033 East R ive r Rd #4

V i r g i n i a n B e a t l

Parce l #53-265188

2033 East R i v e r R d #1

Parcel #53-265189

2033 Eas t R i v e r Rd #3

Parcel #53-265190



2033 Eas t R i v e r R d #5

Ron t Carol P l a t t Parcel #53-265226

2033 East R i v e r R d #7

L e u t i s + V a l e r i e

M y e r s
Parcel #53-265227

2033 East R i v e r R d #13

Parce l #53-265228

2033 East River Rd #15
J a m e s t B a r b o r a ,

H a s k

Bob t Caro l N a g y

A l t e n + E m r l r a C o o l e y

Alberta, Sabo L e t h e p a l e
Signature

Pou t + Y v o n n e

Parcel #53-265229

2033 East River Rd #17

Parcel #53-265230

2033 Eas t R i v e r R d #26

Parcel #53-265224

2033 Eas t R i v e r R d #22

Parcel #53-265238

2033 Eas t R i v e r R d #30

A l m a s h y Parcel #53-265239



2033 East River Rd #42

G a r y + M a r y Anna

P o v l r K
Parcel #53-265240

2033 Bast River Rd #21

Parcel #53-265241

2033 East River Rd #23

Ejeanor B e n t a h DA Parcel #53-265242

2033 East River Rd #46

Carol King. g Parcel #53-265243

?gnature

M a o t e l i n e H o f f m a n W i t L e b i . L g i i m

S i g n a t u r e

:

2033 East River Rd #47

Parcel #53-265244

2033 East R ive r R d #48

Parcel #53-265245

2033 East R ive r R d #49

Parcel #53-265246

2033 East R ive r R d #25

arcel #53-265248

2033 East River Rd #27

Parcel #53-265249



2033 East R i v e r R d #44

4 L L L he

Ag Parcel #53-265252
Signature

Robert S m i t h L b , c e
Signature

R i c h a r e + M a n e

M o r t e v i i l e

2033 East River Rd #38A

Parcel #53-265267

2033 East R ive r R d #32

arcel #53-265254

2033 East R ive r R d #34

Parcel #53-265234

2033 East R ive r R d #36

T h o m a s + S a t i y

D e A n g e l o Parcel # 53-265262

2033 East River Rd #11

J a e n T a y l o r

Parcel # 53-265236

2033 East River Rd #9

G e o r g e . + B e t t y

K r e m b r e n k
Parcel # 53-265235

State Route 534
K e n n e t h ?Lay S h o c k

G h a r l e g V e r b a n i c .

L & V Associates Parcel # 53-264990

2033 East R i v e r R d # 3 7 A

V e r l a y IJ a n e t W a t t e r s

D o n n a , S w o p e
Parcel # 53-265292

2033 East R i v e r R d #37B

V e r l a y I I
J o y c e A l m a s h y

Parcel # 53-265295



Rache l B r o w n

T a m e s + B r i t a d e

Lazorc

R o b t+ M e r t a n n e

C a b o s k y

J o h n G o r d o n

M a c r i t y n B a t e s MM Y (So a t c

Signature

2033 East River Rd #29

Parcel #53-265280

2033 East River Rd #31

Parcel #53-265281

2033 East River Rd #24

Parcel #53-264263

2033 East River Rd #33

Parcel #53-265264

2033 East River Rd #35

Parcel #53-265265

2033 East River Rd #20

Parcel #53-265266

2033 East River Rd #50

Parcel #53-265250

2033 East River Rd #51

Parcel #53-265251

2033 East River Rd #45

Parcel #53-265253



G e a r y + A m y M e a r c t i n

Kenneth Prqott

Patr ic io , C h e p k e

Jennifer Russ

T a m e s + B a r t i n d a

L a z o r

B o b + M a r i a n n e

C a b o s k y

J o h n G o r d o n

M a c i t y n f A a t e s

Signature

2033 East River Rd #29

Parcel #53-265280

2033 East River Rd #31

Parcel #53-265281

2033 East River Rd #24

| Parcel #53-264263

oJ2 0 3 3 Bast River Rd #33

osf aBatéel153.-265264

a "2033 Eas River Ra aso

: Padi #53-265250,

2033E a s tR i v e r Rd #51

P a r c e l #53-26525 1

2033 East R ive r Rd #45

Parcel #53-265253°



R e s e r v e A d d a o n ,L L C

R E S E R V E E X P E N D I T U R E S
DRAFT $.2.21

Vertay
Condominium Association

$ $ r i a n r e
Eoteonted UhAnatysia, 4 Pereentoge

Linc Total PorPrune taYearof Yous Us ??siParPhese = Totsl f e t a 18 7 1 ? a n 2 a 4 3 a

Be_Coa ty C o r e y ve Roverre Componset brventery = m e e e e y e e e e e a e s

ExterterDatine Superte

119 260 L325SpermFeat Docks,Compania, Phased mm R e s t e u , 608 a m s 278% am

1 2 5 1 0 3 0 LinwarFect GuttersandC o n s a p e v i a ,Aaron,Phased aN e m e e 1 0 5 0 1 8 3 o m s z e a t

1 0 1 M E e Ugpi Poasree m o u s ? a wm

1% 2 0 a Linear Foot Ratings endCakzwen,Vinyl, SteeyenadPasion, Phomd a o n ome M e 1

1200 1 TR Equeres ols, AaghalShangion,Phaned RM e m I n e s c e tons t R N A , Wied e l e D 1 7 1 SS

100 GRAN S478 SemaF e lWale,S i t i n g ,Ving,Premed a e e B e e oo n a m a e o n 10200 11882 1 ZNSE.

P m e n d :MiteElemente

1241 4 2 S Square Yoru AagtattPavement, Orteomuye, Total Replecarmert, Phanad nm t i e m Tus Me ORT t t

a m 2 b -STUSqeerufort Concrete Drteranys,Portal ms e t t h e 1200 wae a m o r a a a s a

a y * {ea ?Concreve Paton,Porta mm WB t e e e n 1 N e o n 2 s 1 . aan

4500 TSN DeumrnFest Conerete Sidomeben, Petal BN b t S m 208 am 0 8 1% and o n o r om
410 a Sten ConcreteStoope, Part w e w e t e n 10800 i m 1 . 8 e s r

4200 3 an Feet F a s e n s ,Vir Pema a z t e m 6 a m f a e e t ms o m

a e 1 1 Alemnss ? L a n d a c a p e ,Paria Raplonemerte,i t a l mm g y 1 s o e m a 0 $000 am

a n ' $Aereme? Lantseape, Partat Aaplacasaanta, Stssqueat m2 s t s e xen 08 u s am aa a m san
450 a Been iptPeian and Femara a | 1 0 0 t e 11%

a ) » Meee b e a e e l f tsa00 s a a $350 a n

f e n d

ssa S308 Sper Yorte apie Prvanest, Ponting Avene ord WeerTrust Yo R e g e n t = I N h e } n e o m m e on s e

$04 4.000.908 Bequare YardoAgra Pavement,Seats Oil amdOvertay mM e m 7 c y ee 1 2 0 u s
S045 4 0 9 0 0 Square YarnAaphell Pavement,Stosts, Tots Replocumeat m2 s e m 21 vee tase t a s e 12%

5100 ? t t n CatchRare, apectoneontCaptalfapars mu e m 3 m o s a $400 om

sm F 3 tach Ponda, Aaraton, 2M w e 5 150000 ase ye) u n

s r e Te TOVLinear Fost Pons,Erveten Contry, RipRag Peptantatomant m~ e e n e | 64m u s

oe) 1088 SquareYatePorts,Satine Rane a t b e OD n e M o e F s

5m 1 1Alowmnce Signage,Property dentilicatian, Renovation mm t e n 2 Tee 1m 1 . v 4 i m e

ser 1 1 Abpwonce Water TrestanantBudding. Exterior Renovation x e B t 5 a s e f r ] a e o m AN2 _

?AaticipeiedExpenditzres, By Your(53,237,701 over36years} . w a t . * 1 G S 7 2 N E O R e e t

P r i n t e do n 9/2/2021



ReserveAdvisors, LLC.

ORAFT $2-21

Verlay
Condominium Association

Wouter Fels,Chie

Une Toul PecPhane

fon Crentty Gmity tate Raserve Conpenentieventery

(UrnerDal iaClemente

1152 ROE 122SSquare Fea Deste,Comyevta,Phmad

1 0 ASU LEN0 Lines ast tars and Courmpeute,Atmninms,Phoned

i m 108Each U g Pewee

1 m LAN nearFont RelingswedCatena,Vinyl, Stepsond Patios,Phang

Saad 1A0 2hSeer Faw PagalS g n , Praned

1200 SARL $4700SumyFeet WalaS t i n g ,Viel Prana

( P r a e tSite Demaate

ADH ABR Spee Vente.Aap Pavement,Ortroways, Total Replecoment,Peano

4 1 MAM DUApereFeat CometsOrioomye,Porte

a m " t e a (ConerotnPetit,P i l

4 1 0 1 3 Soe Feat CormratsSteven,Part

ane » t a t ConavtaStoape,Puri

2 R E M e reek Fane V k Patna
ase 1 1Momnnes ? L a n d a c e p e ,Puta Replosument, le l

amt 1 {Atemnaen ? L a n d a m p e ,PartsRaplacemarta, Sibeoqnent

a 2 a i n (LightP o l e nnedFateree

c m » B i e b o m

?StendPoseate

o a 000 Sew Yor Angra Povemant,PringArvarwedWaterTrestmont, TotalRepincmment,

0 A AMES QA Dqmse YarisAapba Povemest, Sirens, MdlimtOvafy |

Sees "4550 CemSquare Yor AaghaltPrvenset?reas Tet Raghecreant

s i e x f e n Coach Deche, mapectoraen CoptalRepeis I E
s m 9 a , r a n

S70 HFA nen Foet Parte, Esolon C a r l iRgRagfettrment

i r a 0 tesSmee VertePants, t e i n t R e e t
s m 1 ?Aimee ? Signaa, Praperty UGovailaation,fesaveton

1 ? 1 Alemwen = Water TrastmestDulling,Exterios Renovation:

?AathaigrtedExpasctineses,ByYous (53,257.701 ever30years)

P t e t e don82

RESERVEEXPENDITURES

E s t n s i e dLiteAnalysie,

a V e raf

Yarrt 2021 208

20% bstheontinetedinflation Ratef e r estimating Future Replacement Costa.

2) FV2021te Flacal Youbegining Jamuary 1, 2621andending December31,2821

Pernantage

w a a a y " S O N p y e e eM A G t a t m a t h e t u a l l y a h a a oth o h

w e r t e s e 0 0 4 m l loom a 2 a m

s e m t e e n e m e V a h e e

o s 67 o n e e o m

wa t e e o n omm s m oon a m ame

e m Jee aoe 1 0 8 416,900 M m a r e §=6teseb 119.08 1

e e n e e see n m 75908 1 m

T o n e e e tate o n a m

t o m w i aes a n e a n

WS t e m t a e 200 a s

w s t e e 2 0 dame 0 1m r y a m E y ) 2 0

w e l i m e as809 n e t 1 0 8 1 m nes

s m n 4 a e eee 19528

oping 1 soos ape $ 0 t e a Y t

e o enn00 a m e 0 8 1% . wm a 8

e n " 1.008 are ame 1% w m

e a t 13000 $ 6 0 $450 m T a .

W e e 1 100 11080. Uy ] mn 1 d

s e m 3 ? s e t a e . r a e 3E!

Sem nu 100 152.450 199.450, Psy

b a w 3 100 3400 5400 mn sun

w e s 5 150008 4s 1 0 a s r t

we a e u m o r e 1970

o x 69 a o T e

?sem 2 T a g 1 8 1 0 1 6

w n s L r 100 t s aes

o 210 Masse 231742 13eate 148583 1255 «(126 e S a n a m s ? ihe a m

E x p e n d i t u r e s- Section3 - 1 of 2



?Proposal

T H O M P S O N E L E C T R I C , I N C .

49 Northmoreland Avenue
MUNROE FALLS, OH 44262

(330)686-2300
Fax (330) 686-2362

www.thompsonelectri¢c.com
P R O P O S A L SUBMITTED TO

EMAIL A D D R E S S
Y o u n g ' s Property Management

CITY, STATE and ZIP CODE

|

W e hereby s u b m i t specif icat ions and est imates for.

Supply and install (9) LED post topers on fiberglass poleseo

$ 3 6 , 0 0 0 . 0 0

( T h i s d o e s n o t i n c l u d e a n y p e r m i t s i fr e q u i r e d )

See attached

f_ FBO=Fumished by Owner _ _ _

D O S E h e r e b y t o f u r n i s h m a t e r i a l a n d Jabor ? c o m p l e t e in a c c o r d a n c e w i t h a b o v e s p e c i f i c a t i o n s , f o r t h e s u m of:

Payment to be made as foliows:

P A I D I N F U L L U P O N C O M P L E T I O N

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in @ workmanlike .

manner according to standard practices Any alteration or deviation from above Authorized Signature
specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders and will

b e c o m e a n ext ra charge o v e r a n d above the es t ima te . A l l a g r e e m e n t s con t i ngen t u p o n 1 Gstr ikes, acc iden tso r d e l a y s beyond o u r cont ro l . O w n e r to car ry f i re, t o m a d o and o t h e r

necessa ry insurance. O u r w o r k e r s a r e fully c o v e r e d b y W o r k m a n ' s C o m p e n s a t i o n

insurance.

r e n
A c c e p t a n c e o f P r o p o s a l The above prices, specifications and
conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as

specified. Payment will be made #8 autiined above.

may be withdrawn

Signature

Signatwe



A m e r i c a n R e v o l u t i o n LED
S e r i e s 2 4 7 L

[ e e e o a

F e a t u r e s :

* Colonial LED lantern, replaces up to 250W HID models for street and area

lighting applications

Fifteen (15) LED performance packages deliver just the right amount of light
for any given application up to 9,000 lumens

Available in co lo r tamparature choices of 2700K, 3000K and 4000K

Four (4} distinct light distribution options provide design flexibility, available in

Type !l, Type Ill, Type {V, and Type V

Availabta with acrylic or polycarbonate lens

Die-cast aluminum housing, engineered for sturdy lifelong per formance

Luminaire is rated for 3g vibrat ion per ANSI C136.31

Die-cast aluminum hood features a t r igger la tch (TL) option and captive

thumb screwsfor f a s t , easy electr ica l and optical chamber access

Standard paint finish is smooth gloss

Housing is tanon pole-mounted and designed for use with a 3 tall by 2-3/8" to
3° diameter tenon, and secured by thrae set screws

Rated LED and driver life greaterthan 100,000 hours at 25°C

A p p l i c a t i o n s : * Surge protection device (standard) exceeds ANSI/IEEE (62.41-2002 Category

Streetscapes C High (10kV/10kA) and ANS! C136.2-2015 Enhanced (10kV/5kA).

Walkways 20KV Option exceeds ANSI/IEEE C62.41-2002 Category C High (VOKV/10kA) and
Pathways ANSI C136.2-2015 Extreme (20kV/10kA)

Parks » Equipped with LED electronic 0-10V dimmable driver with DAL! driver option

S t a n d a r d s :

S B * Complies with all applicable ANSI C136 standards.

c US ¢ CSA listed and suitable for up to 40°C ambient
P66Optic * DesignLights Consortium® (DLC) qualified product. Not all versions oft h i s

product may be DLC qual i f ied. Please c h e c k the DLC Qual i f ied Products List at

w w w .d e s i g n t i g h t s . o r g / Q P Lt o conf i rm w h i c h vers ions are qual i f ied.

e a er

L t t
Cupola height No Cupola helght

P3 with SCC option XC Option

Shown in line diagram

T o i Cli
Cupola height Cupola height

P7 with SCC option P7 with SNC option

Ef fec t i ve Pro jec ted A r e a (EPA)
The EPA for the Americen Revolution Series 247 is 1.8sq. f t
Foaure weight = 36 ibs. A l dimensionsore inches (wélimaters) untexs otherwise noted.

A E L E E
American Revolution Series 2471 LED Ughting-



A m e r i c a n R e v o l u t i o n LED
S e r i e s 2 4 7 L

L p R O J E C T E D L E DLUMENMRINTPRANCERR =

Data references the extrapolated performance projections for the platforns noted in a 25°C ambient, based on

6,000 hours of LED testing (tested per IESNA LM-80-08 and projected per IESNATM-21-11). For other lumen
maintenance values, contact factory,

M a c c a oss

Package a r t s e n P e i s p a n a r r varied

P r e e e e e e e
[ r i e r s sa]ass ons | ont oon | oar | om]

[wisypovrer[ior[as | om | on | om | oar | omn_|

Promise | im[oo [om | am | om | om | om|
a |

c e e e e eS e r 2 meng pete en n e e e e c e n te  e

?UgMEN HMBTENg TEMPERATUREMLA M U L T I P L I E R S

Use these factors to determine relative lumen outputfor average ambient

temperaturesfrom 0-40°C (32-104°F).

ecstatic e a Temperature b a l Multiplies

A m e r i c a n Warranty Five-year limited warranty, This is the onty warrenty provided and 00

Elec t r i c other statements in this specification sheet create any warranty of any hind. All other

L igh t i ng : express and implied warranties are disclaimed. Complete warranty terms located at

n e e a a c 05 Conus o u , . Granville, OH 43072 Actual performance maya i e u e rasult of end-user environment andwphicaton.
All values are designortypical values, measuredunder lsboratory conditions at25 °C.

©208-2022Acuity Brands Lighting, I n c . Rights Reserved. 247L Rev.09/12/22 Specifications subject to change without notica.

Please contactyoursalesr e p r e s e n t a t i v eforthelatestprodoctinformation,



A m e r i c a n R e v o l u t i o n L E D

Series 247L

O P E R A T I N G C H A R A C T E R I S T I C S :

AY Optic

: p e p e e e me we

S u r e e a e r u e P e s hS e e ME e e e a e e e s r e e e e e e

a
P e a F n a e e r

[ a m |e f e e e a o
| e Y e

:F a o S a r gL e e O Y A e

a
a e e a e o e e

r a g S T a e

| sno | 7 9 6 2 S ae Rse e e = ST a e i

|__zoox [ s o s ] tor sow | t f [ a z s 1 _|
[ _ 300 [ s a s869 tos

A m e r i c a n W e r v a n t yFive-year limited warranty. This is the* only warrenty provided and no
E l e c t r i c other statements in this specification sheet any warranty of any kind. A l other

L i g h t i n g : express and implied warranties are disclaimed.C o m p l e t e warranty tems located s t

AEL Headquarters,$825ColsmbusReet, Granvitte, OH £9023 Actual performance may differ as a result of end- User environment a f d applicetion

Samaencanelec care Ushtnp, Ine, Al Rights UT fev. oonze All valuas are design or typical valves, measured under lsboratory condidons et 25°C,
Spocifications subject to change without notice,

Ploace c o n t a c tyoor sa lee representativefor the is testproduct in formet ion.



A m e r i c a n R e v o l u t i o n L E D

Series 247L

O P T I O N S M A T R I X

_Vohage

o r p

L y y y| 0 |
P y f a y y T y Ty

P y y y ] p v t y y y we |
P y f r t y [ y i yt y y y yB y t y t y |

p e r e a l Y

i y L y|
e e P e t t f e e t t t fmo le T

Lowedy [ t y y l y i { r l y [ y y y [ r { r y y { [ w r r { y iy].

Baady | y¥ | y i t r l r j y i y | [ |

v a r T oeheied y | y t y [ y y|
a t t t LYt t

hexamndK E

pi ras .

R e e t t e e t e r Ty {vy | v P i j r o f t y T y T y |
R a e E e e L.. Z A

F DAU RFD | p y P e p p e a e T i t o | aro[ a o Taro| reo| reo | nro| a 0 | aro| nyo|

bend YYJ y [ o y j y p y a a e a a o e
mene y C y P y P e P e r e e e e e e v y t y T y P e o ]

MATRIXKEY

Y=Optioncombina t ionisavallatle

N=Option c o m b i n a t i o n& notavalable

BD = Option combination s avalable butadditionalinformationrequired.Consult factory.

A m e r i c a n Warranty Five-year limited waccanty This os the coly werrsnty provided and no
E l e c t r i c other statementsin this specification sheat create any warranty of any kind. All other

L i g h t i n g : express and implied warranties ere disclaimed. Complate warranty terms located et
w o v e acustyheandsc o m r e s o u r c e s i e r m a - e n d - c o n d i t i o n s

a e e e Granville, OH 43023 Actual performance may diter as a result of end-user environment and spphication.

© 2019-2022 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. AN Rights Reserved. 247L Rev. 0412/22 All valuas are design or typicsl values, measured under laboratory conditionsa t 2$ °C.
Specifications subject to change without notice,

Pleasecontactyoursales representative for thela testproductinformetion.



A m e r i c a n R e v o l u t i o n L E D

Series 247L

O R D E R I N G I N F O R M A T I O N

Example: 247 P155 MVOLT 40K R3 AY BK SCC PR?

e e o e

247L American Package ?InputWatts Lumens (nominal) MYOLT 120-277V 2?K = 2700K

Revelation LED P101 2 2,300 HVOLT 347-480¥ 30K 300K
P102 30 3,000 XVOUT 277-480 40K 400K

P03 CY 4,000 wtth enhanced

roe 4700 r e t e
P151 30 3,50

P152 ? 4,200

P1s3 5 0 5,100

Pt5S4 a 5,900

PISS 70 6,600

P 2 0 1 70 7,200

P202 80 7,900

P300 4 4 7 0

P301 CU 6,800

P302 70 7,600

P303 80 8,400

=
R2 Typell AY Aaylk BK Black SCC Standardcupola NR No photocontrol receptade

63 Typell PY Polycarbonate @W= Gray SNC Smartnode cupola PR3 3 pin NEMA photocontrot

RA TypelV DDB DarkBronze XC Nocupola PR7 7 pin NEMAphotocontrol

RS TypeV WH White
8Z Bronze

a
Options Misceflaneous tC

POLE Solid State Long Life Photocontrol, §S _Stalnless steel hardware HSB House Side Black SSP Sample pack (UPS)

120-277" (ail off) TL Tool-less wigger latch entry HSW House Side White Accessories(shipseparately);

P34 Solid State Long Life Photocontral, NLIX1 1° 1° NEMA label Prewiredleads 247LEHSW Held Installable white

347\ (falloff) NL2K22°xZ"NEMA label LIA 15ft prewireleads shleld (HSW)

P48 Solid StateLong LifePhotocontral, Rprewire lead 247LFHSB Field installableblack

ni x m c a ws anreecag
Posss e te alo} worm (R Epony Pre-CoatFinish 120 20Riprewreleads ATLA Farcoslableaac

SH Shorting ap 20KV ? 20KV/1OKA surge protection device 125 25 ft prewire leads DATLEPY Field Installable

AD Field adjustable output module CHV Pleld convertible to full cutoff 130 30 ft. prewtre leads polycarbonate (PY) optic

DAL DALI driver (RFD required) Note: Checkthe OPTIONSMATRIX onPage 3 forc o m p a t i b i l i t y& restrictions

A m e r i c a n W a r r a n t y Five-yeor limited warranty. This is the onlywarrenty provided and no
E l e c t r i c other statements in this specificetion sheet crastea n y warrenty of acy kind, All other
L i g h t i n g express and implied warranties ere disclaimed. Complete warranty terms located a t

ABELHeadquariers,$625C o l m a r F o s t Grarwitte, OH 49023 A c t u a lp e r f o r m a n c e may a i ona resutt ofa n d . user eevironmentw a ds p o l c a t o n ,
w o w . Ali values are designo r typical values, messured under laboratoryconditions st

© 019-202 Acufty Brénds Lighting, Ine. AB Rights Reserved. 2471 Rev. 09/12/22 Specifications subjectto change without notice.

Pleasecontect your sales representative forthe latest preductiatormetion,



aSR e eRome

,ast~7 ooSTSFoe

YVERRoapae

2 0 3 3 E£. RIVER Road
Newton Fa t t s , OW. 44444

VERLAY CONDOMMIVMS

TYLOLL ,

eratFa8edSay7



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, May 17, 2023 | Page 1 of 11 
 

NEWTON FALLS CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, May 17, 2023; 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
612 WEST BROAD STREET 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS  CITY ADMINISTRATION 
     
Ward 1 Gideon Fetterolf  City Manager Pamela Priddy 
Ward 2 John Baryak  Law Director Brad Bryan 
Ward 3 Tesa Spletzer  Finance Director Sean Housley 
Ward 4 Kevin Rufener  City Clerk Michael Acomb 
At- Large Julie Stimpert    
Mayor Kenneth Kline    

 

I. Call to Order 
Mayor Kline called the meeting to order at 6:04 pm. 

II. Pledge of Allegiance / Silent Prayer 
III. Roll Call 

Council Present: Councilperson Fetterolf, Councilperson Baryak, Councilperson Spletzer, 
Councilperson Stimpert, Mayor Kline 
Council Absent: None 
Staff Present: City Manager Priddy, Clerk Acomb, Law Director Bryan, Finance Director 
Housley 
Staff Absent: None 

IV. Special Presentations by Staff Members or Invited Consultants 
none 

V. Public Comments (Agenda Items Only) 
Julie Lemon – 609 Ridge Road 
She spoke against the motions on the agenda. She contends that a motion cannot 
overrule an ordinance. She stated that Mr. Fetterolf’s motion is overly aggressive. She 
addressed Ms. Spletzer and asked several questions, including (1) Why are you 
questioning the validity of the CIC and (2) Why are you attacking the Heritage Accord 
when you previously supported them? She urged Council to work with caution on this 
topic. She spoke against 2023-18 and spoke against the city manager. 
 
Ana Eby – 50 W. 9th Street 
She spoke in support of Heritage Accord and asked for an explanation for wanting 
control of the community center. She also asked for the reasons there should be a part-
time chief? 
 
Pat Benetis – 70 W 8th Street 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, May 17, 2023 | Page 2 of 11 
 

She spoke against Council and asked several questions related to the police department, 
the current chief, the proposed part-time chief, and his duties. She spoke in support of 
the community center and against Mr. Baryak’s stance on the community center issue.  
 
Brenda Persino – 226 Oak Knoll 
She sought clarification for the sudden interest in the community center and spoke in 
support of Heritage Accord. She spoke against 2023-18 and sought clarification from Mr. 
Baryak about the intent of the ordinance if the police department no longer exists and 
there is no money to fund it. She wondered if the ordinance means that the police 
department will return and how it will be paid for.  
 
Adam Zimmermann – 515 Lemae Avenue 
He spoke against Ms. Spletzer’ s motion. He held up what he stated were copies of the 
certificates and articles of incorporation for the CIC. He held up a copy of the lease. He 
spoke against Ordinance 2023-18 citing it as an unnecessary expense if it will be filled by 
another retired officer.  
 
Jamie Kline – 312 Ridge Road 
She spoke against Ms. Spletzer’s motion and the need for specialized legal counsel. She 
addressed Mr. Baryak directly regarding his treatment of opposing candidates for City 
Council. She urged the firing of the Ms. Smeiles by the city manager. 
 
Mr. Harnichar – 308 Elizabeth Street 
He spoke about the need for a park bench. He was told that Parks and Recreation are 
working on it. 
 
Judy Zimomra – representing Heritage Accord 
She introduced herself as a new board member for Heritage Accord. She presented a 
packet of information that she seeks to address Council’s questions and concerns about 
the community center building, including a letter from the Jeffries Family Foundation 
inviting Heritage Accord to the next round of a prestigious competition for funding and 
an Executive Summary of the New Falls Historic Structural Report. She addressed the 
issue of progress reports and provided five (5) dates that written reports were sent to 
Council between January 1, 2020 and today. She introduced a new board member with 
extensive experience in public service, David McKinstry, a long time Newton Falls 
resident who is now returning Newton Falls to live in retirement. 
 
David McKinstry – representing Heritage Accord 
He announced that posters will be hung regarding a Community Workday and he invited 
everyone to participate on June 3, 2023. The rain date is June 7 in the late afternoon. 
 
Steve Simpson – 420 Ravenna Road 
He spoke regarding the water leak at the community center. He described how the leak 
was discovered and how he isolated the 2-inch water line. He announced that he 
attempted to engage a repairman to assist with the repair and no damage was caused by 
the leak.  
 
Rick Kerlin – 1009 Woodglen 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, May 17, 2023 | Page 3 of 11 
 

He spoke on several topics, including his support for Heritage Accord. He provided 
history on the CIC stating that the Village does not own the property. He spoke in 
support of investigating the CIC for legitimacy. He spoke in support of Ordinance 2023-
18 and defended the decisions of the Council with respect to the police department. He 
urged all residents to come to any upcoming meetings. He spoke in support of the 
Sherriff Department and the quality of their work. 

 
VI. Reports 

a. Mayor  
b. Council Members 

i. Ward 1 – Mr. Fetterolf - He attended the TIB Meeting and understood 
that high interest rates benefit the city investments. He questioned the 
existence of quarterly reports or otherwise from the CIC and wondered 
why Ms. Stimpert should be receiving the reports and he wondered where 
they might be. The CIC holds a quit claim deed for the property and he 
wondered if the CIC was legitimate. He stated that a lack of progress in 
the community center development has caused the Council to want 
control so it can get grants to benefit it. Mayor Kline stated that he has 
received reports from the CIC. Ms. Priddy clarified that quarterly reports 
were requested by her and the law director; but they have not been 
received as expected.  

ii. Ward 2 – Mr. Baryak – He did not attend the utility appeal meeting and 
thanked Mr. Rufener for doing so. 

iii. Ward 3 – Ms. Spletzer – She attended the TIB Meeting. She stated that 
80% of investments are in the 1-3 year range. They are working to 
improve the position of the 4-year range investments. Star Ohio 
investments are yielding 5%. The city earned nearly $55,000 last year and 
is projected to earn about $96,000 on the overall investment portfolio. A 
Parks and Recreation meeting will be held at 6:00 pm on May 23. 

iv. Ward 4 – Mr. Rufener – He attended the utility appeals meeting and felt 
they were very fair and productive. 

v. At-Large – Ms. Stimpert – She attended the Fire Board meeting last 
night. She stated they may sell the First Street property. Two men 
received promotions. 

c. Finance Director – The Sherriff has been paid. The last day of employment for 
the SRO was March 31. The utility department / finance department cross 
training is working well. He announced a new delinquent tax collections program 
will begin this summer. Mayor Kline asked for information about the part-time 
officers. Mr. Housley clarified the Chief and SRO were the only employees. The 
part-time officer is handling ongoing court cases, evidence collection and 
handling, records requests to be filled. Mr. Baryak asked how the payment 
worked for the Sherriff Department. Ms. Stimpert asked to know how the part-
time officer was hired. Mrs. Priddy stated that he was recommended and had the 
necessary experience. It was also stated that the SRO resigned.  

d. Law Director – no report 
e. City Manager – She spoke on the following: 

i. She attended the utility appeals meeting as an alternate.  



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, May 17, 2023 | Page 4 of 11 
 

ii. The police town hall is an example of the Council following through on 
their promise to hold these meetings. There are no new funds for the 
police department.  

iii. AMVETS is planting flowers tomorrow and needs help. 
iv. The Senior Service Day was a success.  
v. She went to the Dairy Queen ribbon cutting. 

vi. She attended the TIB meeting and the investments are doing well. 
vii. The tree removal bids were received and processed for the Dunkin Donuts 

project. 
viii. A mosquito grant was received for two sprayings this summer. 

ix. The electric rate study has begun. One debt will be paid and might have a 
positive impact on the rates. 

x. She contacted the state regarding SR 534 and reducing the speed limits. A 
study will be conducted. 

xi. The Scott Street forgiveness loan application has been approved. 
xii. She applied for a NOPEC grant for roughly $12,000 to be used for lighting 

in the downtown area. 
xiii. The trash contract is moving forward for August 1. Notices will come in 

the utility bills to communicate the schedule, etc…. 
xiv. The Neptune Equipment Company (NECO) will begin installing larger 

water meters. The is no update for the smaller meters.  
xv. She signed an agreement with Sudsina and Associates to review the city’s 

financial records. They will assist the Village by providing debt related 
financial planning and possibly assistance with control services. The 
Finance Director spoke in support of the work to clearly provide the 
community with an understanding of their current debt load. He 
recommended against the Charter Review Commission putting 
expectations for such in the Charter. Sudsina will provide a thorough 
audit of the city finances. Mr. Baryak spoke about Dunkin Donuts and his 
support for the clearing of the trees at a nearly $20,000 savings. He also 
defended his position on the CIC. Ms. Stimpert asked about the financial 
cost of the study and was told that it is roughly $7000-9000. She asked if 
it was true that the NOPEC grant had not been applied for since 2020. 

Mr. Baryak asked Mayor Kline for a five-minute recess, and it was granted at 7:09 pm. 

The meeting resumed at 7:15 pm. 

Mayor Kline expressed frustration that his previous request for legislation was not placed on a 
regular meeting agenda. He asked if the city manager has an agreement with a company to 
produce video. Ms. Priddy stated that a contract has been signed with ARC Electronics. She 
added that the council was advised on May 9 and Mayor Kline responded to that message. The 
contract amount is within the city manager’s spending limit.  

The Mayor gave his report: 

1. He spoke at the school banquet for students 
2. He honored the Broken Leaf Café with Mayor’s Choice. 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, May 17, 2023 | Page 5 of 11 
 

Ms. Stimpert mentioned that Tom Colosimo has started the process to get the downtown on the 
registry of historic places.  

Changes To Tonight’s Agenda 
 

VII. Approval of Previous Minutes 

Regular Meeting Minutes May 3, 2023 
Mr. Rufener made a motion to amend the draft meeting minutes to accurately reflect his 
comments that a planning and zoning meeting was cancelled, not a utility appeal 
meeting. Seconded by: Mr. Baryak. 

Mr. Fetterolf said that Ms. Stimpert was receiving reports from the CIC and 
wanted to know if that was true. Ms. Stimpert said yes and that all of the council 
is getting the same information via email. 

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. 
Fetterolf-yes. 
The motion to amend the minutes was passed 5-0.  
The draft meeting minutes were amended. 
 
Mr. Rufener made a motion to approve the draft meeting minutes as amended. Seconded 
by Ms. Spletzer. 
 No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. 
Stimpert-yes 
The motion passed 5-0. The minutes were approved as amended. 

 
VIII. Public Hearings 

ORDINANCE 2023-16      Sponsor: Councilpersons Rufener and Stimpert 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT THE BID OF 
KIMBLE RECYCLING AND DISPOSAL, INC. (“KIMBLE”) FOR THE NEW VILLAGE 
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL CONTRACT, WITH RECYCLING, AND 
ENTER INTO A THREE-YEAR AGREEMENT WITH KIMBLE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND BID SPECIFICATIONS ISSUED BY THE 
VILLAGE AND BID PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY KIMBLE 
 
No public comments. 
 
ORDINANCE 2023-17    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING CERTAIN AMENDMENTS TO THE 
APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 
AUTHORIZING THE FINANCE DIRECTOR TO AMEND AND FILE A CERTIFICATE 
OF RESOURCES WITH THE COUNTY AUDITOR 
 
Julie Lemon – 609 Ridge Road 
She noted the $220,000 difference for the police budget. She urged the Council to list 
the actual amendments in the ordinance in the future. 
 
Adam Zimmermann – 515 Lemae Avenue 
He spoke against the extra $220,000 in the police fund. He noted the severance 
payments to a former employee. Why is the money available now; but wasn’t in 2022? 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, May 17, 2023 | Page 6 of 11 
 

 
IX. Unfinished Business 

ORDINANCE 2023-16      Sponsor: Councilpersons Rufener and Stimpert 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT THE BID OF 
KIMBLE RECYCLING AND DISPOSAL, INC. (“KIMBLE”) FOR THE NEW VILLAGE 
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL CONTRACT, WITH RECYCLING, AND 
ENTER INTO A THREE-YEAR AGREEMENT WITH KIMBLE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND BID SPECIFICATIONS ISSUED BY THE 
VILLAGE AND BID PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY KIMBLE 
 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to adopt the ordinance. 
Moved by: Mr. Rufener     Seconded by Ms. Stimpert. 

Mr. Baryak spoke in support of Kimble citing their transparency, their price for 
three years, and their willingness to meet all of the Village demands. 

Roll Call Vote: Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; 
Mr. Baryak-yes. 
The motion passed 5-0. The ordinance was adopted. Final Reading. 

 
ORDINANCE 2023-17    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING CERTAIN AMENDMENTS TO THE 
APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 
AUTHORIZING THE FINANCE DIRECTOR TO AMEND AND FILE A CERTIFICATE 
OF RESOURCES WITH THE COUNTY AUDITOR 
 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to adopt the ordinance. 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer     Seconded by Mr. Baryak. 

Ms. Stimpert asked the administration to respond to the resident concerns made 
during public comments. Mr. Housley stated adjustments were made to the 
budget and those monies came from a planned street project that came in under 
budget and cuts were made to the city manager’s budget. He clarified that the 
cost of the SRO was not being fully funded by the school and backpay for the 
previous Chief is being made this year due to delays in documentation. Ms. 
Stimpert asked if the ordinance could be amended to list the actual amendments. 
Mr. Bryan said that was unrealistic to put all that information in the title and that 
the exhibit contains all the information. Mr. Rufener asked Mr. Housley to 
clarify, within the exhibit, that bracketed numbers are reductions and 
unbracketed numbers are not reductions. Mr. Housley said yes. Mr. Rufener 
asked if this ordinance represents a dangerous “shell game” with money. Mr. 
Housley stated that the budget is never a shell game, the Village spends within its 
budget, but the reserves are designed to protect against overspending. The 
current state of the reserves is dangerous to the Village as they are too low. The 
city manager spoke in support of a third-party evaluator of the Village finances. 
Mr. Baryak spoke in support of the current approach that the administration is 
taking with the Village finances. Ms. Stimpert asked if the city manager receives 
benefits. Mr. Housley stated that she does not take health or dental insurance. 
She does receive life insurance, by law. Mayor Kline asked for clarification about 
the general fund. Mr. Housley explained that the police fund shares money with 
all other funds in the general fund, by law. 

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; 
Ms. Spletzer-yes. 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, May 17, 2023 | Page 7 of 11 
 

The motion passed 5-0. The ordinance was adopted. Final Reading. 
 

X. New Business 
MOTION      Sponsor: Councilperson Fetterolf 
A Motion to direct the City Manager to require all departments and employees to take 
any necessary actions for the return of sole control of the Community Center. 

No discussion.  
Ms. Spletzer made a motion to amend the previous motion as noted in the MOTION TO 
AMEND THE MOTION as stated on the agenda. Seconded by Mr. Baryak. 
 
MOTION TO AMEND  THE MOTION  Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
A Motion to Amend the previous Motion to direct the City Manager to (1) Verify the 
legitimacy of the Newton Falls Community Improvement Corporation and to make sure 
that it is a viable entity in accordance with State and Federal guidelines; (2) To 
communicate with Heritage Accord regarding the “significant” water line break and to 
verify that any water damage has been mitigated and to verify that Heritage Accord 
continues to maintain insurance on the Community Center for potential claim against 
the policy; and (3) To gain access to evaluate the building and to seek specialized legal 
counsel if deemed necessary and within the City Manager’s spending authority.  

Mr. Rufener spoke against the need for specialized legal council if the goal is to 
remove the CIC from the situation. He asked what risk exists that the CIC will 
resist the Council? What is the benefit of this action? The law director stated that 
the CIC presents an unnecessary layer of bureaucracy, and it does not comply 
with laws related to non-profit status. He added that the CIC provides no 
observable benefit to the Village. The Heritage Accord attorney does not contest 
the move so long as the leaseholder rights aren’t violated. State Auditors told the 
Village in 2015 to dissolve the CIC due to violations with state and federal filings. 
Mayor Kline asked if the CIC can be dissolved without affecting Heritage Accord’s 
lease. The law director gave a preliminary opinion that the lease will not be 
affected if the contract holder changes from the CIC to the Village. Mr. Baryak 
advised the Mayor to abstain from the discussion due to his position on the CIC. 
Ms. Stimpert asked if a point of order needs a second. The law director stated that 
it does not. Ms. Stimpert asked what has been done since the prior meeting to 
gather information and to speak with Heritage Accord. It was stated that a 
conversation has not occurred; but will happen after this motion. Mr. Fetterolf 
stated that the CIC is the Mayor, the City Manager, and an appointee. He said the 
CIC is the contract holder, is non-compliant with legal obligations, and does not 
have an active board of directors. Ms. Priddy will not accept her position on the 
CIC. Ms. Spletzer said that she attended a CIC meeting in 2020 but it was not an 
active entity for many years. Ms. Stimpert asked if this motion is necessary. Mr. 
Bryan stated that his direction was to research the issue and write legislation as 
directed by Council. Mayor Kline asked if he has the power to dissolve the entity 
but was advised that the CIC must follow the rules established for it. 

Mr. Rufener made a motion to amend the motion to strike items 2 and 3 from it and to 
read as follows: A motion to direct the City Manager to verify the legitimacy of the 
Newton Falls Community Improvement Corporation and to make sure that it is a viable 
entity in accordance with State and Federal guidelines. Ms. Spletzer seconded the motion 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, May 17, 2023 | Page 8 of 11 
 

and added to it “…and provide a report from the staff by the second meeting on June 21.” 
Ms. Stimpert asked if access was given to the City over the winter. Ms. Priddy stated that 
she went in to decorate. Mr. Housley spoke against striking out number 3. Ms. Spletzer 
spoke in support of specialized legal counsel as it relates to real estate contracts. 

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-no; Mr. Baryak-no; Ms. 
Spletzer-yes. 

The motion passed 3-2. The amended motion was amended. 

Mr. Rufener made a motion to pass the amended motion. Seconded by Ms. Speltzer. 
It was stated that the motion as written would not hurt the law director’s efforts. 
Mr. Fetterolf spoke against the current state of the motion. Mr. Baryak spoke 
against the current state of the motion. Mayor Kline spoke in support of the 
current state of the motion. 

Roll Call Vote: Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; 
Mr. Rufener-yes. 
The motion passed 5-0. 
 
RESOLUTION 08-2023        Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO ACCEPT 
NORTHEAST OHIO PUBLIC ENERGY COUNCIL (“NOPEC”) 2023 ENERGIZED 
COMMUNITY GRANT FUNDS 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak    Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer  

Mr. Baryak said that this grant is $12,000 and he spoke in support of it.  
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; 
Ms. Spletzer-yes. 
The resolution passed 5-0.  

ORDINANCE 2023-18    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING SECTION 141.07 OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 
PERTAINING TO THE POLICE CHIEF 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak    Seconded by: Mr. Fetterolf  

Mr. Baryak said that a Chief has not been in place for months. He spoke in 
support of the Ordinance citing a lack of need for a full-time chief. Mr. Fetterolf 
said that the Sheriff’s department was told they would not work under the NF 
Chief. He spoke in support as this being the cheapest course of action. Mr. 
Rufener asked if the current contract with Chief Fixler would be violated if this 
ordinance passed. Ms. Spletzer stated that the contracts at that time were 
rescinded by Council. Mr. Bryan advised for a discussion in a different forum. 
Mayor Kline asked about the value of this ordinance. Mr. Baryak stated that it 
saves the Village money and spoke in support of the ordinance.  

Mr. Rufener made a motion to postpone the vote on Ordinance 2023-18 until it could be 
discussed in executive session contingent on a second motion to amend the order of the 
agenda to move the executive session to this point is successful. Seconded by Ms. 
Stimpert. 

No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-no; Mr. Baryak-no; Ms. 
Spletzer-yes. 
The motion passed 3-2. The vote was postponed. 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, May 17, 2023 | Page 9 of 11 
 

 
Ms. Stimpert made a motion to amend the order of the agenda to move the executive 
session to this point. Seconded by Mr. Rufener. 

No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Baryak-no; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. 
Fetterolf-no. 
The motion failed 3-2.  
 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to adopt the ordinance. 
Roll Call Vote: Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Rufener-no; Ms. Stimpert-no; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; 
Mr. Baryak-yes. 
The ordinance passed 3-2. First Reading. 
 

XI. Public Comments 
 
Judy Zimomra - 4718 St. Andrews Drive, Grove City OH 
She applauded and thanked Council for their service and passion for this community. 
She appreciates the conflict over how to save the property. She expressed interest in 
working with whomever to improve the property. She said that the CIC is a Village entity 
and the noncompliance issues belong to the Village, not the CIC. 
 
Steve Simpson – 420 Ravenna Road 
He stated that anyone who wants to come look at the community center property is 
welcomed. No one has asked. But, anyone is welcome. 
 
Ana Eby – 50 W. 9th Street 
She asked if the city has a key to the building. She reminded all that only 24 hours’ notice 
is required for the landlord to enter the building. She addressed Mr. Housley and 
admonished him for increasing the budget of the city manager. 
 
John Richards – 212 Albert Street 
A charter review public information meeting will be held on May 30, 2023. He spoke in 
support of a third -party to perform the financial review of the city.  
 
Pat Benetis –  
She spoke against Ordinance 2023-18. She spoke in support of the senior lunches. She 
advocated for a janitor to handle the removal of tables and chairs and spoke against 
residents or visitors assisting with setup, cleanup, etc… for events. 
 
Julie Lemon – 609 Ridge Road 
She spoke about a phone call being made to the police on Election Day. She played the 
recording of the phone call. The police responded to that call. She and Jamie Kline made 
public records requests and she alleges that no one made complaints to the Board of 
Election. She called for Julie Smeiles to be fired alleging that she filed a false police 
report. 
 
Jamie Kline – 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, May 17, 2023 | Page 10 of 11 
 

She spoke in support of Ms. Lemon’s statements and alleged that Julie Smeiles made a 
false allegation against her and Ms. Lemon with the Sheriff’s Department. She addressed 
Mr. Housley and asked why an outside entity is needed to review Village finances. She 
asked Mr. Housley not to speak during Council proceedings.  
 
Chelsea Harper – 515 High Street 
She spoke against the Council addressing people directly during meetings. She spoke 
against the use of a third party to study the Village finances. She spoke against 
Ordinance 2023-18 stating it as a bad move with pending litigation. 
 
Adam Zimmermann – 515 Lemae Avenue 
He stated that the city manager is listed on the website as a member of the CIC alongside 
the zoning inspector and the mayor. He stated that a NOPEC grant was applied for in 
February, 2021 and passed by Council. He spoke against Ordinance 2023-18. 
 
Dave Hanson – 20 S. Canal 
He asked for the finance director and the clerk to return to full-time employment, on-
site. 
 

XII. Closing Remarks 
Ward 1 – Mr. Fetterolf - No report. 
Ward 2 – Mr. Baryak - He said that a replacement finance director is being trained in-
house. He spoke in support of Mr. Housley’s efforts to improve the Village’s financial 
position from potential state receivership. He spoke in support of the Heritage Accord 
and being a steward of the Village monies.  
Ward 3 – Ms. Spletzer – The Parks and Recreation Meeting will be held on May 23 at 
6:00 pm at the Municipal Center.  
Ward 4 – Mr. Rufener – He reminded about The Community Volunteer Day – He urged 
all resident to come together and work for the benefit of the Village.  
At-Large – Ms. Stimpert – She invited everyone to come to the Fire Board Meetings. She 
appreciates the professionalism of the Fire Board and the way they conduct business. 
The next meeting is June 20. 
City Manager – Ms. Priddy spoke on several topics including, the annual bridge 
inspection has been received from the Trumbull County Engineers Office and will be 
provided to the Council. She spoke about the truck that caused damage at the 
Wastewater Department. A claim will be filed against the trucking company. Flowers will 
be planted for Memorial Day this weekend. On Memorial Day, the road will be closed at 
Ridge Road and the bridge will be closed for the safety of all. She addressed Ms. Benetis 
and stated that SCOPE is responsible for moving the tables and chairs and she will speak 
with the SCOPE leaders. SCOPE has a new director.  
Mayor Kline- He thanked the public and Council for their input tonight.  
 

XIII. Motion to Recess into Executive Session (If Necessary) 
A Motion enter into executive session to discuss pending and imminent court action. 
Moved by: Ms. Stimpert    Seconded by: Mr. Fetterolf 
 No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; 
Mr. Rufener-yes. 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, May 17, 2023 | Page 11 of 11 
 

The motion passed 5-0. The executive session began at 9:23 pm. 
 
A motion to exit executive session and resume the regular meeting.  
Moved by: Ms. Stimpert    Seconded by: Mr. Fetterolf 
 No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; 
Mr. Baryak-yes. 
The motion passed 5-0. The executive session ended at 10:00 pm and the regular session 
resumed. 
 

XIV. Adjournment 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to adjourn the regular meeting. 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer    Seconded by: Ms. Stimpert 
 No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. 
Fetterolf-yes. 
The motion passed 5-0. The meeting was adjourned at 10:01 pm. 
 

APPROVED: 
            

 ________________________________________ 
Kenneth Kline, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________________________________ 
Michael Acomb, Council Clerk 
 



Please jo i n us!!

?COMMUNITY WORK DAY
J Sponsored by Heritage Accord

a r .

2 :

7

NEWTON FALLS
COMMUNITY CENTER

52 East Quarry Street

S A T U R D A Y
J U N E 3 , 2 0 2 3

9:00AM - 1:00PM

OUTDOOR BEAUTIFICATION
Rain Date:

W e d n e s d a y J u n e 7th
3:00PM - 7:00PM



NEWS RELEASE

F O R I M M E D I A T E R E L E A S E

H e r i t a g e A c c o r d - N e w t o n Fa l ls , O h i o C o m m u n i t y C e n t e r R e s t o r a t i o n P r o j e c t

Contac t : Her i tageAccord@gqmai l .com
Jud ie Z imomra 1-239-770-0013 (text o r cell)

May 6, 2023

Dav id M c K i n s t r y j o i n s Her i tage A c c o r d Inc . ( the

N e w t o n Fal ls, O h i o C o m m u n i t y C e n t e r R e n o v a t i o n &

P r e s e r v a t i o n Pro jec t ) Boa rd o f D i r e c t o r s

David McKinst ry , of New ton Falls, has jo ined the Board of Di rectors o f the non -p ro f i t

Her i tage A c c o r d Inc. David McKins t ry is a th i rd-generat ion res ident o f New ton Fal ls, his

paterna l g randmothe r ' s fami ly moving to the vil lage o f Newton Fal ls in t he 1910s.

Gradua t ing f rom Newton Falls High Schoo l in 1974, David a t t ended Y o u n g s t o w n State

Univers i ty (YSU), g radua t ing in 1978 wi th his Bache lo r of Ar ts Deg ree in Pol i t ica l
Sc ience. W h i l e a t tend ing YSU, he was elected by the pub l ic to the Newton Fal ls Oh io

Schoo l Board . w inn ing a seat in 1975, the younges t e lec ted Schoo l Boa rd m e m b e r in
the S ta te of Ohio at the t ime, at the a g e o f 18. He wen t on to se rve as a m e m b e r o f t h e

Newton Falls Boa rd o f Educa t ion fo r 19 years, e lected fo r 3 addi t iona l t e r m s a n d

appo in ted fo r one . McKins t ry w a s a m e m b e r of the School! Board tha t b rough t the
Distr ict th rough recovery fo l lowing the devas ta t ing 1985 to rnado .

Af ter work ing in t he bank ing sec tor fo r 10 years, McK ins t r y re turned to Y S U to ea rn a

second d e g r e e in 1990, a Bache lo r of Sc ience Deg ree in Educat ion . The rea f t e r

McK ins t r y served as a teacher in the Trumbu l l C o u n t y Schoo l Distr icts. In 1995, David

began a di f ferent career as a Heal th a n d Safe ty P lan t M a n a g e r at K ra f tMa id Cab ine t ry ,

where he spen t the next 20 years . Before retir ing in 2021, he spen t 5 y e a r s in

Lancas te r Ohio as an Env i ronmenta l , Heal th, Safety, a n d Secur i ty ( E H S S ) P lan t

M a n a g e r before re turn ing to Newton Falls.

- M o r e -

S i n c e r a t i u r n i n a t a h i e l i s a i n h i e f a m i l i e h i e t a r i c a l N a u d a n F a l l e h a m a c t a a d N a u i d



> re
\

McKinstry has become involved with the Newton Falls Area Commerce Association

and with the local alumni association, Newton Falls Schoolmates and Friends, where

he currently serves on the Board of Trustees and as Treasurer.

?David McKinstry?s lifetime commitment to Newton Falls, preserving history and public

service is a great asset to our town and to the Community Center renovation and
restoration project? stated Connie Smith Talcott, President of the Heritage Accord, Inc
Board. In addition to Talcott, McKinstry joins Steve Simpson, Doug Fuller, E.V. Smith
and Judith Ann Zimomra as members of the Heritage Accord Board, Inc. ofDirectors.

McKinstry added, ?| am extremely pleased and honored to be allowed to be provided
the opportunity to continue to serve the Newton Falls community. The restoration of
our historic Community Center is a monumental task, but one which will honor those in

our community who came before us while enriching our community for future

generations.?

T h e Newton Fal ls C o m m u n i t y Center , located at 52 East Qua r r y Street , w a s or ig inal ly

ded i ca ted in 1942 as a Un i ted Serv ices Organ iza t ion (U.S.O.) facil i ty. The Newton

Falls U.S.O. w a s the first fac i l i ty in the count ry speci f ica l ly d e s i g n e d and cons t ruc ted to

se rve no t on ly the mi l i tary personne l but also the civi l ian d e f e n s e workers , p r imar i l y

those work ing at the R a v e n n a Ordnance Plant (also known local ly as the R a v e n n a

Arsena l ) .

The 10,800 square foot Newton Falls Community Center is owned by the Village of
Newton Falls and leased to the Heritage Accord. Heritage Accord is a 501(c)(3)
non-profit, incorporated and registered with the State of Ohio. The sole mission of
Heritage Accord is to restore, renovate and preserve the Newton Falls Community
Center such that it can be reopened and made available for public use.

This prominent structure is a nationally recognized landmark property and it is now
listed on the National Register of Historic Places. As such, the renovations will be

completed consistent with the U. S. Department of Interior's Standards and
Guidelines for historic properties. Also, in 2017, the Newton Falls Community Center
was recognized by both the Ohio Historical Society and the Trumbull County

Historical Society for the historical significance of the structure.

Dona t ions fo r the pro ject m a y b e m a d e to Her i tage Accord , P.O. 82, N e w t o n Falls,

Ohio 4 4 4 4 4 or at any branch o f Hun t ing ton Banks .

-END -



NEWS RELEASE

F O R I M M E D I A T E R E L E A S E

H e r i t a g e A c c o r d - N e w t o n Fa l ls , O h i o C o m m u n i t y C e n t e r R e s t o r a t i o n P r o j e c t

Contac t : Her i tageAccord@gmai l . com
Jud ie Z imomra 1-239-770-0013 (text or cel l )

M a y 15, 2023

V o l u n t e e r t o S h o w L o v e t o h i s t o r i c

N e w t o n Fal ls C o m m u n i t y C e n t e r

Sa tu rday , J u n e 3 rd

9 a m t o 1 p m

O u t d o o r B e a u t i f i c a t i o n Day

Cit izens and ail t hose w h o love Newton Falls C o m m u n i t y Cen te r are invi ted to

par t ic ipa te in the Saturday, June 3rd Spr ing Beaut i f icat ion pro ject o f the ou tdoo r

g rounds o f the histor ic s t ructure located at 52 East Quar ry Street, New ton Falls, Ohio.

Star t ing at 9 am and until 1 pm volunteers will be plant ing f lowers a n d mulch ing the

exter ior p lant ing beds.

There will be tasks available for volunteers of all abilities and skill levels. Those

volunteering are requested to bring their gloves, rakes and shovels. The event is
sponsored by the non-profit Heritage Accord Inc. For additional information call
330-646-2239 or email: heritageaccord@gmail.com.

The Newton Falls Community Center was originally dedicated in 1942 as a United

Services Organization (U.S.O.) facility. The Newton Falls U.S.O. was the first facility in
the country specifically designed and constructed to serve not only the military

personnel but also the civilian defense workers, primarily those working at the
Ravenna Ordnance Plant (also known locally as the Ravenna Arsenal).

- More -



The 10,800 square foot Newton Falls Community Center is owned by the Village of
Newton Falls and leased to the Heritage Accord. Heritage Accord is a 501(c)(3)

non-profit, incorporated and registered with the State of Ohio. The sole mission o f
Heritage Accord is to restore, renovate and preserve the Newton Falls Community

Center such that it can be reopened and made available for public use.

This p rom inen t s t ructure is a nat ional ly recogn i zed tandmark proper ty and it is now
listed on the Nat ional Reg is ter o f His tor ic Places. As such, the renova t ions wi l l be

comp le ted cons is tent wi th the U. S. Depar tmen t o f Interior 's S tanda rds and
Gu ide l ines for histor ic propert ies. Also, in 2017, the Newton Fal ls C o m m u n i t y C e n t e r

w a s recogn ized by both the Ohio Histor ical Soc ie ty and the Trumbu l l Coun t y

Histor ical Soc ie ty for the histor ical s ign i f i cance o f the structure.

Donations for the project may be made to Heritage Accord, P.O. 82, Newton Falls, Ohio

44444 or at any branch of Huntington Banks.

-END -



.

.Jeffris
Fami ly Foundat ion P.O. Box 1160 Janesville, WI 53547-1160

C r e e ty eeeaters (608) 757-1039 Fax (608) 757-2352 info@jeftristoundation.orgP O S P o w e at ges a t

May 15, 2023

Connie Smith Talcott, President
Heritage Accord
PO Box 82

N e w t o n Falls, Oh io 4 4 4 4 4

Pamela S. Priddy, City Manager
City o f Newton Falls, OH
Municipal Center
612 West Broad Street

?Newton Falls, OH 44444

Dear Connie a n d Pamela,

We are pleased to extend an invitation to your Organization to submit a proposal fo r a CapitalC a m p a i g n
Chal lenge Gran t f rom the Jeffr is Fami ly Foundat ion f o r 2023 t o s u p p o r t t h e r e s t o r a t i o n o f t h e N e w t o n

F a l l s C o m m u n i t y Cente r in N e w t o n Falls, Ohio, yY;

ou have e a r n e d t h i s O p p o r t u n i t y b y c o m p l e t i n g q u a l i t y
research and though t f u l p l ann ing f o r y o u r Project , a n d b y Prepar ing y o u r c o m m u n i t y f o r a cap i ta lcampaign.

Our Di rectors h a v e been w o r k i n g w i t h y o u t o unders tand y o u r needs a n d in tens ions t o f i n d a f i t t o t h e

g r a n t mon ies w e h a v e avai lable th is year. I n o u r recent Pre l im inary r e v i e w o f p o t e n t i a l a p p l i c a n t s in2023, w e u n d e r t o o k an a p p r o x i m

ate a l locat ion o f ava i lab le g r a n t m o n i e s t o es tab l i sh l i m i t s f o r e a c h
appl icant . Please s t ruc tu re y o u r Proposal so y o u r r e q u e s t is in the $ 4 0 0 , 0 0 0 r a n Wi

match tw ice t h a t Sum, around $800 ,000 , t o be ra ised by 6 / 3 0 / 2 0 2 6 , I f y o u h a v e q u e s t i o n s , y o u s h o u l dcon tac t Nancy Finegood o r m e .

pambose and f o r m a t you r Proposal as best it Suppor ts y o u r p ro j ec t , b u t p lease b r i e f l y a d d r e s s t h eo l low ing :

2. List o r descr ibe the Scope o f w o r k f o r t h i s specif i

desc C project and its Probable cost drawing diupon the historic structure report and other plannin doc I wplish t hgoals yey a t o n est ycture p' § documents. That Scope should accomplish the



May 15, 2023
Page: 2

3. Summarize your campaign strategy, describing how the challenge will be met, and the anticipated
date fo r completion o f the project once the challenge has been met (no t to exceed five years).
Summarize your experience with capital fundraising, provide copies of any fundraising feasibility
analysis, and identify professional fundraising counsel if such professionals will be used.

Your final proposal is due on July 20, 2023.

Please emai l your proposal to each of us by July 1, 2023. That will allow us time to review and suggest
any changes, if necessary. I f you do not hear back from us by July 15, your proposal is considered to
be final. Please mail a hard copy of your proposal, along with any supporting documentation you wish
to submit, t o our office in Janesville.

T o m @ J e f f r i s F o u n d a t i o n . o r g

R o y c e @ J e f f r i s F o u n d a t i o n . o r g

Nancy @Je f f r i sFgunda t i on .o rg

Our annua! board meeting this year will be on August 9, 2023. We will inform you o f our decision
shortly thereafter. I f we approve, we will forward a formal grant agreement fo r your consideration and
signature. Your fundraising in pursuit of your challenge goal can begin from the date o f our annual
meeting. Any money formally secured prior to approval a t our annual meeting will be factored ou t of
your required match of our challenge grant. Please note any funds raised towards our challenge must
clearly specify that the gift is towards the Jeffris Family Foundation challenge grant for the project we
approved. I f you have any questions on this, please do not hesitate t o ask,

We are happy to be able to extend this opportunity. We much appreciate the dedication o f
preservationists in small towns and cities across the Midwest to assure the character and landmarks
that define their community are passed on to subsequent generations. About 90% of our challenge
grants have been successfully met. We look forward to receipt of your proposal, and ultimately, t o
being a part o f your success.

Sincerely,

JEFFRIS FAMILY FOUNDATION

aunybon
Thomas M. Jeffris
President

TM):PIS
Cc: Mr. Royce Yeater (via email)

Ms. Nancy Finegood (via email)
Ms. Connie Smith Talcott (via email)



 
 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-18 
SPONSOR: Councilperson Baryak 

 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING SECTION 141.07 OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE 

CODE PERTAINING TO THE POLICE CHIEF   
 
 WHEREAS, the Council desires to establish Section 141.07 of the Village 
Administrative Code that designates the Police Chief position as a part-time, 20 hour 
per week position.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

 
SECTION 1.  That Council hereby and herein enacts Section 141.07 of the 

Village Administrative Code pertaining to the position of Village Police Chief, as set forth 
in the attachment hereto that is incorporated herein by reference. The salary for the 
part-time position of Police Chief shall be $36,000 per annum, prorated based upon the 
effective date of this Ordinance. 

 
SECTION 2.  That any portions of any ordinances that are in conflict herewith are 

hereby repealed.   
  

SECTION 3.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

 
 SECTION 4.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date 
permitted by law. 

 
PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS _____ DAY OF _______________, 2023. 

 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
Approved as to Legal Form. 

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 



 
 

 

 

 141.07  POLICE CHIEF. 

 The position of Police Chief shall be a part-time twenty hour per week position. The 

salary for the position shall be as provided by Council. 

  

  

 

 

     

 


	1regular meeting AGENDA 06-07-23 DRAFT
	2 Caucus MINUTES  05-03-23 DRAFT
	3regular meeting MINUTES 05-17-23 DRAFT
	4Heritage Accord 05-17-23
	5 2023-18 Ord Police Chief 141.07
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-18
	SPONSOR: Councilperson Baryak
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby and herein enacts Section 141.07 of the Village Administrative Code pertaining to the position of Village Police Chief, as set forth in the attachment hereto that is incorporated herein by reference. The salary for th...
	USECTION 2.U  That any portions of any ordinances that are in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	6 2023-18 ex 141.07 Police Chief



